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January 23rd, 2007

Ontario Energy Board

P. O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2007-0050 — Observer Status

Further to your correspondence received on January 10th, 2008 regarding the above
noted matter, please be advised that Hanover Council dealt with this issue at their
meeting heid on January 21st, 2008. The following resolution was approved.

17-08 Moved by COUNCILLOR HAMBLY, Seconded by COUNCILLOR HOPKINS
THAT Hanover Council request observer status for OEB’s Notice of Application
EB-2007-0050 — Hydro One Networks’ Section 92 Bruce to Milton Transmission
Reinforcement Application - amended Application and Evidence Filing. CARRIED

Documents related to this matter can be mailed to Dianne Mather, Treasurer/Deputy
Clerk, Town of Hanover, 341 10th Street, Hanover, Ontario, N4AN 1P5, Fax: 519-364-
6456, Email: dmather@hanover.ca. Thank you.
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Dianne Mather
Treasurer/Deputy Clerk
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